



Oladokun Samuel Temitope

Technical Officer-Software Developing & Programming

♂ Male | 📅 21st January, 1993 | 📍 Nigeria, Ondo

Citizenship: Nigeria

To seek and maintain full-time position that offers professional challenges utilizing interpersonal skills, excellent time management and problem-solving skills. Meticulous IT personnel with 9 years of experience in Information and Communication Technology. Expert in procedures and implementing System Analysis use for modernized offices.

Contact

☎ +234-8162640110

✉ samadeptwebmaster@gmail.com

🌐 www.linkedin.com/in/samuel-oladokun-828338104/

📘 web.facebook.com/emsadsolution22/

🐦 twitter.com/OladokunCodes

🏠 github.com/emsadict

Skills

Data Entry

Databases

Web Development

Computer Networking

Network Security

Project Management

Python

PHP

HTML and CSS

SQL

Languages

English

Professional Experience

● System Technician-Software

University of Medical Sciences

Aug 2023 - Present

Development of PG School Portal and database Building of Application Pages

- Building of Landing pages for The PG School
- Course Registration Portal
- Student Course Form Printing Portal
- Result viewing portal
- Generating PG School Applicants
- Projection of slides during PG Board Meeting
- Publishing of Admission list on the PG Portal

● Network Installation

FUPRE

Oct 2022 - Oct 2022

I was part of the team that installed, configured, and networked the systems in the CBT centre at Federal University of Petroleum Resources, Effurun, Delta State.

● Network Installation

Unimed Medical Rehabilitation

Jun 2022 - Jun 2022

I was part of the team that installed Network in the Faculty of Medical Rehabilitation, Unimed Ondo

● Network Installation

Ekiti State University

May 2022 - May 2022

I was part of the team that installed, configured and networked the State University CBT extension

● Network Installation

Unimed Bolorunduro Campus

Feb 2022 - Feb 2022

I was part of the team that Installed, configured and networked the systems in Unimed Library in Bolorunduro Campus of Unimed Ondo

● Senior Data Entry - ICT

UNIVERSITY OF MEDICAL SCIENCES

Feb 2022 - Aug 2023

Development of PG School Portal and database
Building of Application Pages

- Building of Landing pages for The PG School
- Course Registration Portal
- Student Course Form Printing Portal
- Result viewing portal
- Generating PG School Applicants
- Projection of slides during PG Board Meeting
- Publishing of Admission list on the PG Portal

● CBT Network Repair

Adeyemi College of Education

Jan 2022 - Jan 2022

I was part of the team tha repaired ACE, Ondo's CBT centre.

● Network Installation

UNIMED CBT Centre

Dec 2021 - Dec 2021

I was part of the team that designed and installed and deployed Network in University of Medical Centre CBT Centre

● Network Installation

Unimed Library, Odosida Campus

Jun 2021 - Jun 2021

I was part of the Team that installed, and Deployed Network to Unimed Library.

● Information Technology Director

NACOS - NOUN

Jan 2020 - Mar 2021

Designed website for NACOS NOUN

Laboratory Assistant

University of Medical Sciences

Oct 2016 - Feb 2022

Preparation of Laboratory for practical session
Laboratory Equipment Handling
Collection and Record of Data
Collected during Practical Session

Subject Teacher

Wisdom of God Compr. College

Sep 2014 - Sep 2016

Computer Teacher
Physics Teacher
Mathematics
Teacher

Educational History

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

National Open University of Nigeria

Jan 2018 - Present

NATIONAL EXAMINATION COUNCIL

God's Favour Comprehensive College

Jan 2014 - Aug 2014

NATIONAL DIPLOMA(OND) IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

Crown Polytechnic Ado Ekiti, Ekiti State, Nigeria

Oct 2010 - Jul 2013

National Examination Council - NECO

Holy Flock of Christ Grammar School

Sep 2001 - Jul 2007

Certifications



freeCodeCamp

Responsive Web Design

freeCodeCamp

May 2023

● **Certified Network Security Specialist CNSS**

International Cybersecurity Institute ICSI UK

Mar 2020

● **IT Management (Software & Databases)**

Alison e-Education/Online School

Feb 2018

● **Statistics, Correlation and Regression in Mathematics**

Alison e-Education/Online School

Feb 2018

● **Diploma in Computer Networking**

Alison e-Education/Online School

Jan 2018

● **Certificate in Web Page Development**

Alison e-Education/Online School

Jan 2018

- **Introduction to Database Concept**
Alison e-Education/Online School
Jan 2018
- **Certificate in Statistical Analysis in SPSS**
Digital Bridge Institute
Nov 2017
- **Diploma in Statistics**
Alison e-Education/Online School
Mar 2017
- **Advanced Digital Appreciation Programme for Tertiary Institutions**
Digital Bridge
Nov 2016
- **Computer Engineering and Networking**
Newlink Computers Ondo
Feb 2015

Awards & Recognition

- **JIM OVIA SCHOLARSHIP FOR UNDERGRADUATE COMPUTING SCIENCE STUDENTS**
NIGERIA COMPUTER SOCIETY
Mar 2020

BEST BEHAVED STUDENT

HOLY FLOCK OF CHRIST GRAMMAR SCHOOL ONDO

Jul 2007

I was award this by the Principal of my Secondary School

References

Akinmejiwa Emmanuel A.

Lagos State Waste

+234-07067167624

edebiriduncan@gmail.com

Pastor S.O. Omoduyilemi

District Superintendent, CAC Way of Life District

+234-8038266881

cacwayoflifeningenia@gmail.com

INTERESTS & HOBBIES

FOOTBALL

FAVOURITE BOOKS

A gifted hands by Ben Carson

TOP WORKPLACE PERSONALITY STRENGTHS

Thinking Analytically	10/10	Work Structure	10/10
Stress Management	10/10	Self-Control	9/10